From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 6:42 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Stephen Bull

Subject: AM2018/18 and 2018/20: 4 yearly review of the Children's Services Award and the
Teachers' Award

Dear Associate,

United Voice will be sending our material in 3 emails, in case there are any issues with size.
Attached to this email are:

Outline of submissions

Children’s Services Award —revised draft determinations

Educational Services (Teachers) Award —revised draft determinations
Witness statement of Dr Marianne Fenech, and annexures A, B and C.
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The second email will contain the following:

Witness statement of Alicia Wade, and annexures.

Witness statement of Bronwen Hennessy (including annexures)
Witness statement of Preston Warner (including annexures).
Witness statement of Pixie Bea and annexures.
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The third email will contain the following:

9. ACECQA, Guide to the National Quality Framework, last updated October 2018

10. ACECQA, National Quality Standard: Information Sheet, The role of the educational leader,
April 2018

11. ACECQA, National Quality Standard: Information Sheet, Responsible person requirements
for approved providers from 1 Oct 2017’, 30 August 2017.

12. Department of Education and Training (for COAG), Belonging, Being and Becoming The Early
Years Learning Framework for Australia.

Please advise if there are any issues.

Warm regards

Natalie Dabarera
National Industrial Officer
United Voice
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https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-sub-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-draft-det-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201820-draft-det-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-ws-fenech-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-ws-wade-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-ws-hennessey-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-ws-warner-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-ws-bea-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-guide-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-infosheet-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-infosheet-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-requirements-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-requirements-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-framework-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201818-20-framework-acecqa-uv-150319.pdf
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